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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:33 PM

To: 'Fe M. Orbigose'

Subject: RE: Wellington Way Recovery Center, LLC

We are forwarding your. request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Fe M. Orbigoso [mailto:fe@professionalaccountingandtax.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 2:56 PM

To: corphelp .

Cc: micheilewellingtonway@gmail.com

Subject: Wellington Way Recovery Center, LLC

Sir/Madam:

-The undersigned Is the accountant of Wellington Way Recovery Center, LLC and was given the
authority to request for the change of the physica!l address of the above mentioned company in
your records based on our telephone conversation earlier. Wellington Way Recovery's Doc Number
is L10000007348 and EIN 27-1711508. The new address is 12794 W. Forest Hill Blvd Ste 18F,

Wellington, FL 33458. The change will be effective today, June 17, 2010.

Anticipating your help on this matter.

Thank you.

Respectfully yours,

FE M., ORBIGOSO, EA, CPA
Professional Accounting & Tax Practice, LLC
Ofc # (561) 452-3788/ (561) 744-6447
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